Kathy Hay

STAFF NURSE Brighton, IA 52540 kathyhay5_d8p@indeedemail.com +1 253 259 1179

As a nurse for over 40 years, I have an abundance of experience and common sense within the medical industry. I am very flexible and can adapt to new situations easily. I wish to continue to utilize my knowledge and experience within your medical establishment.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Silver Palms Assisted Living - Mount Pleasant, IA 2019 to Present

RN that oversees tenants medical , psychological and spiritual needs. I oversee their companions. Secure everyone's well-being and safety.

STAFF NURSE

STAFFORD HEALTHCARE - Des Moines, WA 2013 to 2018

Responsible for patient's direct medical, physical, and emotional care. Thoroughly communicate patient reports with Drs, nurses, and CNAs at the beginning and end of every shift. Many patients were 3-4 days post-op, so pain management was also a priority.

STAFF NURSE

WASHINGTON COUNTY HOSPITAL - Washington, IA 2010 to 2012

Responsible for direct medical, physical, and emotional needs. Worked with acute patients monitoring cardiac rhythms on telemetry, reporting any changes. Administered IV meds, maintained central lines, completed lab draws. Telemetry & ACLS certified at the time of employment.

Education

ADN SOUTH EASTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1980

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: December 2021

State: IA

Skills

- Med Surg (10+ years)
- Home Health (2 years)
- RN (10+ years)
- Pain Management (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Time management
- Care plans
- Patient monitoring

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

December 2021

CPR Certification

Compact State Nurse License

AED Certification

Assessments

Customer focus & orientation — Proficient

January 2022

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.